

**2001 – 2002 LEGISLATURE**  
**January 2002 Special Session**

LRBb2664/1  
ALL:all:all

**ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 2,**  
**TO ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1,**  
**TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,**  
**TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1**

March 14, 2002 – Offered by Representatives SCHOOFF, RILEY, LASSA, COGGS, BOCK,  
J. LEHMAN, KREUSER, TURNER, SINICKI, BLACK, RICHARDS and CARPENTER.

1 At the locations indicated, amend the amendment as follows:

2 **1.** Page 7, line 20: after that line insert:

3 “7m. Page 8, line 8: after that line insert:

4 “**SECTION 11m.** 14.031 of the statutes is created to read:

5 **14.031 Staff support for lieutenant governor.** The governor shall provide  
6 staff support services to the office of the lieutenant governor.”.”.

7 **2.** Page 9, line 9: after that line insert:

8 “8m. Page 8, line 21: after that line insert:

9 “**SECTION 13c.** 15.04 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 15.04 **(2) DEPUTY.** Each secretary of a department or head of an independent  
11 agency under s. 230.08 (2) (L), except the secretary of electronic development, may

1 appoint a deputy who shall serve at the pleasure of the secretary or agency head  
2 outside the classified service. The deputy shall exercise the powers, duties and  
3 functions of the secretary or head in the absence of the secretary or head, and shall  
4 perform such other duties as the secretary or head prescribes. The adjutant general  
5 may appoint 2 deputies as provided in s. 21.18 (1). In this subsection “secretary”  
6 includes the attorney general and the state superintendent of public instruction.”.

7 **3.** Page 9, line 9: after that line insert:

8 “8m. Page 8, line 21: after that line insert:

9 “**SECTION 13c.** 15.02 (3) (c) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

10 15.02 **(3)** (c) 1. The principal subunit of the department is the “division”. Each  
11 ~~division shall be headed by an “administrator”.~~ The office of justice assistance in the  
12 department of ~~administration~~ justice and the office of credit unions in the  
13 department of financial institutions have the meaning of “division” ~~and the executive~~  
14 ~~staff director of the office of justice assistance in the department of administration~~  
15 ~~and the~~ under this subdivision. Each division, other than the office of justice  
16 assistance, shall be headed by an “administrator.” The director of credit unions ~~have~~  
17 has the meaning of “administrator” under this subdivision.

18 **SECTION 13nd.** 15.105 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 **15.105** (title) **Same; attached boards, and commissions ~~and office.~~**

20 **SECTION 13nf.** 15.105 (19) of the statutes is renumbered 15.255 (3) and  
21 amended to read:

22 15.255 **(3)** OFFICE OF JUSTICE ASSISTANCE. There is created an office of justice  
23 assistance which is attached to the department of ~~administration~~ justice under s.

1     ~~15.03. The executive staff director of the office shall be appointed by the governor~~  
2     ~~to serve at the pleasure of the governor.”.”.~~

3             **4.** Page 9, line 11: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with  
4     page 10, line 3, and substitute:

5             “**SECTION 13dm.** 15.05 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

6             15.05 **(3)** EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT. Each secretary may appoint an executive  
7     assistant to serve at his or her pleasure outside the classified service. The executive  
8     assistant shall perform duties as the secretary prescribes. In this subsection,  
9     “secretary” ~~includes~~ does not include the attorney general, the adjutant general, the  
10    director of the technical college system and the state superintendent of public  
11    instruction. This subsection shall not apply to the secretaries of agriculture, trade  
12    and consumer protection, corrections, health and family services, administration,  
13    employment relations, and revenue.”.”.

14            **5.** Page 9, line 13: after “secretary” insert “, except the secretary of electronic  
15    government.”.

16            **6.** Page 11, line 21: after that line insert:

17            “13m. Page 10, line 8: after that line insert:

18            “**SECTION 14g.** 15.255 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

19            **15.255** (title) **Same; attached boards and office.**

20            **SECTION 14gf.** 15.255 (1) (a) 7. of the statutes is repealed.”.”.

21            **7.** Page 16, line 11: delete lines 11 to 16.

22            **8.** Page 28, line 15: after that line insert:

23            “25c. Page 11, line 9: after that line insert:

1           “**SECTION 21fd.** 16.964 (title) and (1) of the statutes are renumbered 165.88  
2 (title) and (1).

3           **SECTION 21fe.** 16.964 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 165.88 (2).

4           **SECTION 21ff.** 16.964 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

5           **SECTION 21fg.** 16.964 (4) of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act 16,  
6 is renumbered 165.88 (4) and amended to read:

7           165.88 (4) In regard to any grant the office makes to any local unit of  
8 government for which the state is providing matching funds from moneys under s.  
9 ~~20.505~~ 20.455 (6) (kp), the local unit of government shall provide matching funds  
10 equal to at least 10%. This subsection does not apply to grants made to improve the  
11 enforcement of laws regarding controlled substances commonly known as club  
12 drugs, including ecstasy, and to educate the public regarding the nature and impact  
13 of those controlled substances and the criminal penalties that apply to possessing,  
14 manufacturing, distributing, or delivering them unlawfully.

15           **SECTION 21fh.** 16.964 (5) of the statutes is renumbered 165.88 (5), and 165.88  
16 (5) (a), as renumbered, is amended to read:

17           165.88 (5) (a) The office shall provide grants from the appropriation under s.  
18 ~~20.505~~ 20.455 (6) (c) to cities to employ additional uniformed law enforcement  
19 officers whose primary duty is beat patrolling. A city is eligible for a grant under this  
20 subsection in fiscal year 1994–95 if the city has a population of 25,000 or more. A city  
21 may receive a grant for a calendar year if the city applies for a grant before September  
22 1 of the preceding calendar year. Grants shall be awarded to the 10 eligible cities  
23 submitting an application for a grant that have the highest rates of violent crime  
24 index offenses in the most recent full calendar year for which data is available under  
25 the uniform crime reporting system of the federal bureau of investigation.

1           **SECTION 21fi.** 16.964 (6) of the statutes is renumbered 165.88 (6), and 165.88  
2 (6) (b), as renumbered, is amended to read:

3           165.88 **(6)** (b) From the appropriation under s. ~~20.505~~ 20.455 (6) (ks), the office  
4 shall provide grants to tribes to fund tribal law enforcement operations. To be  
5 eligible for a grant under this subsection, a tribe must submit an application for a  
6 grant to the office that includes a proposed plan for expenditure of the grant moneys.  
7 The office shall review any application and plan submitted to determine whether  
8 that application and plan meet the criteria established under par. (c). The office shall  
9 review the use of grant money provided under this subsection to ensure that the  
10 money is used according to the approved plan.

11           **SECTION 21fj.** 16.964 (7) of the statutes is renumbered 165.88 (7), and 165.88  
12 (7) (a) (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

13           165.88 **(7)** (a) (intro.) From the appropriation under s. ~~20.505~~ 20.455 (6) (kq),  
14 the office shall provide grants to counties to fund county law enforcement services.  
15 The office may make a grant to a county under this subsection only if all of the  
16 following apply:

17           **SECTION 21fk.** 16.964 (8) of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act 16,  
18 is renumbered 165.88 (8) and amended to read:

19           165.88 **(8)** (a) From the appropriations under s. ~~20.505~~ 20.455 (6) (d) and (kj),  
20 the office shall allocate \$500,000 in each fiscal year to enter into a contract with an  
21 organization to provide services in a county having a population of 500,000 or more  
22 for the diversion of youths from gang activities into productive activities, including  
23 placement in appropriate educational, recreational and employment programs.  
24 Notwithstanding s. 16.75, the office may enter into a contract under this paragraph

1 without soliciting bids or proposals and without accepting the lowest responsible bid  
2 or offer.

3 (b) From the appropriation under s. ~~20.505~~ 20.455 (6) (km), the office may not  
4 distribute more than \$300,000 in each fiscal year to the organization that it has  
5 contracted with under par. (a) for alcohol and other drug abuse education and  
6 treatment services for participants in that organization's youth diversion program.

7 (c) From the appropriations under s. ~~20.505~~ 20.455 (6) (d) and (kj), the office  
8 shall allocate \$150,000 in each fiscal year to enter into a contract with an  
9 organization to provide services in Racine County, \$150,000 in each fiscal year to  
10 enter into a contract with an organization to provide services in Kenosha County,  
11 \$150,000 in each fiscal year to enter into a contract with an organization that is  
12 located in ward 1 in the city of Racine to provide services in Racine County, and  
13 \$150,000 in each fiscal year to enter into a contract with an organization to provide  
14 services in Brown County, for the diversion of youths from gang activities into  
15 productive activities, including placement in appropriate educational, recreational,  
16 and employment programs, and for alcohol or other drug abuse education and  
17 treatment services for participants in that organization's youth diversion program.  
18 The organization that is located in ward 1 in the city of Racine shall have a  
19 recreational facility, shall offer programs to divert youths from gang activities, may  
20 not be affiliated with any national or state association, and may not have entered into  
21 a contract under s. 301.265 (3), 1995 stats. Notwithstanding s. 16.75, the office may  
22 enter into a contract under this paragraph without soliciting bids or proposals and  
23 without accepting the lowest responsible bid or offer."."

24 **9.** Page 31, line 6: after that line insert:

1           “33n. Page 13, line 20: after that line insert:

2           “**SECTION 30n.** 20.255 (1) (kd) of the statutes is amended to read:

3           20.255 **(1)** (kd) *Alcohol and other drug abuse program.* The amounts in the  
4           schedule for the purpose of s. 115.36 (2) and the administration of s. 115.36 (3). All  
5           moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. ~~20.505~~ 20.455 (6) (j) 4.  
6           shall be credited to this appropriation account.”.”.

7           **10.** Page 31, line 7: after that line insert:

8           “34n. Page 14, line 6: after that line insert:

9           “**SECTION 31n.** 20.255 (2) (kd) of the statutes is amended to read:

10           20.255 **(2)** (kd) *Aid for alcohol and other drug abuse programs.* The amounts  
11           in the schedule for the purpose of s. 115.36 (3). All moneys transferred from the  
12           appropriation account under s. ~~20.505~~ 20.455 (6) (j) 5. shall be credited to this  
13           appropriation account.”.”.

14           **11.** Page 32, line 15: after that line insert:

15           “40n. Page 16, line 5: after that line insert:

16           “**SECTION 36n.** 20.410 (1) (kh) of the statutes is amended to read:

17           20.410 **(1)** (kh) *Victim services and programs.* The amounts in the schedule for  
18           the administration of victim services and programs. All moneys transferred from the  
19           appropriation account under s. ~~20.505~~ 20.455 (6) (j) 5m. shall be credited to this  
20           appropriation account.

21           **SECTION 36o.** 20.410 (1) (kp) of the statutes is amended to read:

22           20.410 **(1)** (kp) *Correctional officer training.* The amounts in the schedule to  
23           finance correctional officers training under s. 301.28. All moneys transferred from

1 the appropriation account under s. ~~20.505~~ 20.455 (6) (j) 6. shall be credited to this  
2 appropriation account.”.”.

3 **12.** Page 34, line 6: after that line insert:

4 “45n. Page 17, line 7: after that line insert:

5 “**SECTION 41tc.** 20.455 (2) (ke) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.455 (2) (ke) *Drug enforcement intelligence operations.* The amounts in the  
7 schedule for drug enforcement tactical and strategic intelligence units. All moneys  
8 transferred from the appropriation account under s. ~~20.505~~ sub. (6) (j) 9. shall be  
9 credited to this appropriation account.

10 **SECTION 41td.** 20.455 (2) (ma) of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin  
11 Act 16, is amended to read:

12 20.455 (2) (ma) *Federal aid, drug enforcement.* All moneys received from the  
13 federal government under subtitle K of title I of P.L. 99–570 for state programs,  
14 except as provided under s. ~~20.505~~ sub. (6) (m), as authorized by the governor under  
15 s. 16.54, for drug law enforcement programs to work with local law enforcement  
16 agencies in a coordinated effort and for operating costs of the crime laboratory in the  
17 city of Wausau.

18 **SECTION 41te.** 20.455 (5) (kp) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 20.455 (5) (kp) *Reimbursement to counties for victim–witness services.* The  
20 amounts in the schedule for the purpose of reimbursing counties under s. 950.06 (2)  
21 for costs incurred in providing services to victims and witnesses of crime. All moneys  
22 transferred from the appropriation account under s. ~~20.505~~ sub. (6) (j) 11. shall be  
23 credited to this appropriation account.

24 **SECTION 41tf.** 20.455 (6) (title) of the statutes is created to read:



1           20.455 (6) (title) OFFICE OF JUSTICE ASSISTANCE.”.”.

2           **13.** Page 35, line 7: after that line insert:

3           “49n. Page 19, line 8: after that line insert:

4           “**SECTION 48d.** 20.505 (6) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (6) (a) and  
5 amended to read:

6           20.455 (6) (a) *General program operations.* The amounts in the schedule for  
7 general program operations for the office of justice assistance.

8           **SECTION 48e.** 20.505 (6) (c) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (6) (c) and  
9 amended to read:

10           20.455 (6) (c) *Law enforcement officer supplement grants.* The amounts in the  
11 schedule to provide grants for uniformed law enforcement officers under s. ~~16.964~~  
12 165.88 (5).

13           **SECTION 48f.** 20.505 (6) (d) of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act  
14 16, is renumbered 20.455 (6) (d) and amended to read:

15           20.455 (6) (d) *Youth diversion.* The amounts in the schedule for youth diversion  
16 services under s. ~~16.964~~ 165.88 (8) (a) and (c).

17           **SECTION 50d.** 20.505 (6) (i) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (6) (i) and  
18 amended to read:

19           20.455 (6) (i) *Gifts and grants.* All moneys received from gifts and grants, other  
20 than moneys received for and deposited in the appropriation accounts under pars.  
21 (k) to ~~(pc)~~ [pars. (k) to ~~(p)~~] (p), to carry out the purposes for which made and received.

22           **SECTION 50e.** 20.505 (6) (j) of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act  
23 16, is renumbered 20.455 (6) (j), and 20.455 (6) (j) 9. and 11., as renumbered, are  
24 amended to read:

1           20.455 (6) (j) 9. The amount transferred to ~~s. 20.455 sub.~~ (2) (ke) shall be of the  
2 amount in the schedule under ~~s. 20.455 sub.~~ (2) (ke).

3           11. The amount transferred to ~~s. 20.455 sub.~~ (5) (kp) shall be the amount in the  
4 schedule under ~~s. 20.455 sub.~~ (5) (kp).

5           **SECTION 50f.** 20.505 (6) (k) of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act  
6 16, is renumbered 20.455 (6) (k) and amended to read:

7           20.455 (6) (k) *Law enforcement programs and youth diversion —*  
8 *administration.* The amounts in the schedule for administering grants for law  
9 enforcement assistance and for administering the youth diversion program under s.  
10 ~~16.964 165.88~~ (8). All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under par.  
11 (j) 13. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

12           **SECTION 50g.** 20.505 (6) (kj) of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act  
13 16, is renumbered 20.455 (6) (kj) and amended to read:

14           20.455 (6) (kj) *Youth diversion program.* The amounts in the schedule for youth  
15 diversion services under s. ~~16.964 165.88~~ (8) (a) and (c). All moneys transferred  
16 from the appropriation account under par. (j) 8. shall be credited to this appropriation  
17 account.

18           **SECTION 50h.** 20.505 (6) (km) of the statutes, as created by 2001 Wisconsin Act  
19 16, is renumbered 20.455 (6) (km).

20           **SECTION 50i.** 20.505 (6) (kp) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (6) (kp).

21           **SECTION 50j.** 20.505 (6) (kq) of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act  
22 16, is renumbered 20.455 (6) (kq) and amended to read:

23           20.455 (6) (kq) *County law enforcement services.* The amounts in the schedule  
24 to provide grants to counties under s. ~~16.964 165.88~~ (7). All moneys transferred from  
25 the appropriation account under ~~sub. s. 20.505~~ (8) (hm) 15d. shall be credited to this

1 appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered  
2 balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation account under s.  
3 20.505 (8) (hm).

4 **SECTION 50k.** 20.505 (6) (ks) of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act  
5 16, is renumbered 20.455 (6) (ks) and amended to read:

6 20.455 (6) (ks) *Tribal law enforcement assistance.* The amounts in the schedule  
7 to provide grants for tribal law enforcement under s. ~~16.964~~ 165.88 (6). All moneys  
8 transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 15. shall be  
9 credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the  
10 unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation  
11 account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

12 **SECTION 50L.** 20.505 (6) (kt) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (6) (kt).

13 **SECTION 50m.** 20.505 (6) (m) of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act  
14 16, is renumbered 20.455 (6) (m).

15 **SECTION 50n.** 20.505 (6) (p) of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act  
16 16, is renumbered 20.455 (6) (p).”.”.

17 **14.** Page 35, line 7: after that line insert:

18 “49n. Page 19, line 20: after that line insert:

19 “**SECTION 52ic.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 15. of the statutes is amended to read:

20 20.505 (8) (hm) 15. The amount transferred to ~~sub. s. 20.455~~ (6) (ks) shall be  
21 the amount in the schedule under ~~sub. s. 20.455~~ (6) (ks).

22 **SECTION 52id.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 15d. of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.505 (8) (hm) 15d. The amount transferred to ~~sub. s. 20.455~~ (6) (kq) shall be  
24 the amount in the schedule under ~~sub. s. 20.455~~ (6) (kq).

1           **SECTION 52j.** 20.530 (1) (kp) of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act  
2 16, is amended to read:

3           20.530 **(1)** (kp) *Interagency assistance; justice information systems.* The  
4 amounts in the schedule for the development and operation of automated justice  
5 information systems under s. 22.03 (9). All moneys transferred from the  
6 appropriation accounts under s. ~~20.505~~ 20.455 (6) (kt) and (m) shall be credited to  
7 this appropriation account.

8           **SECTION 52k.** 20.530 (1) (kq) of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act  
9 16, is amended to read:

10           20.530 **(1)** (kq) *Justice information systems development, operation and*  
11 *maintenance.* The amounts in the schedule for the purpose of developing, operating  
12 and maintaining automated justice information systems under s. 22.03 (9). All  
13 moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. ~~20.505~~ 20.455 (6) (j) 12.  
14 shall be credited to this appropriation account.

15           **SECTION 52L.** 20.550 (1) (kj) of the statutes is amended to read:

16           20.550 **(1)** (kj) *Conferences and training.* The amounts in the schedule to  
17 sponsor conferences and training under ch. 977. All moneys transferred from the  
18 appropriation account under s. ~~20.505~~ 20.455 (6) (j) 15. shall be credited to this  
19 appropriation account.”.”.

20           **15.** Page 36, line 15: delete that line and substitute:

21           “53w. Page 20, line 3: delete the material beginning with that line and ending  
22 with page 21, line 3.”.

23           **16.** Page 50, line 12: delete lines 12 to 16.

24           **17.** Page 75, line 2: after that line insert:

1 “86g. Page 31, line 8: after that line insert:

2 “SECTION 92r. 36.11 (22) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

3 36.11 (22) (d) Annually, each institution shall report to the office of justice  
4 assistance in the department of ~~administration~~ justice statistics on sexual assaults  
5 and on sexual assaults by acquaintances of the victims that occurred on each campus  
6 of the institution in the previous year. The office of justice assistance shall include  
7 the statistics in appropriate crime reports published by the office.”.

8 **18.** Page 76, line 24: after that line insert:

9 “92n. Page 32, line 2: after that line insert:

10 “SECTION 97k. 38.14 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 38.14 (4) GIFTS AND GRANTS. The district board may accept gifts, grants and  
12 bequests to be used in the execution of its functions and may accept grants to provide  
13 fiscal and management services for the office of justice assistance in the department  
14 of ~~administration~~ justice or its subsidiaries or, if applicable, its successor agency.”.

15 **19.** Page 82, line 7: delete lines 7 to 9.

16 **20.** Page 112, line 17: after that line insert:

17 “131b. Page 60, line 4: delete “106–519, P.L.”.

18 131c. Page 60, line 13: on lines 13, 19 and 22, delete “P.L. 106–519,”.

19 131d. Page 61, line 7: on lines 7, 17, 23 and 25, delete “P.L. 106–519,”.

20 131e. Page 62, line 19: delete “P.L. 106–519,”.

21 **21.** Page 112, line 23: after that line insert:

22 “134b. Page 63, line 19: delete “P.L. 106–519,”.

23 **22.** Page 114, line 12: after that line insert:

24 “137b. Page 72, line 25: delete “P.L. 106–519,”.

- 1 137c. Page 73, line 11: on lines 11, 18 and 21, delete “P.L. 106–519.”.
- 2 137d. Page 74, line 5: on lines 5, 16, 22 and 25, delete “P.L. 106–519.”.
- 3 137e. Page 75, line 20: delete “P.L. 106–519,”.”.
- 4 **23.** Page 114, line 17: after that line insert:
- 5 “139b. Page 76, line 22: delete “106–519, P.L.”.”.
- 6 **24.** Page 114, line 21: after that line insert:
- 7 “141b. Page 83, line 4: delete “106–519, P.L.”.
- 8 141c. Page 83, line 13: on lines 13, 19 and 22, delete “P.L. 106–519.”.
- 9 141d. Page 84, line 7: on lines 7, 17, 22 and 25, delete “P.L. 106–519.”.
- 10 141e. Page 85, line 19: delete “P.L. 106–519,”.”.
- 11 **25.** Page 115, line 4: after that line insert:
- 12 “144b. Page 86, line 19: delete “P.L. 106–519,”.”.
- 13 **26.** Page 115, line 8: after that line insert:
- 14 “146b. Page 102, line 22: delete “P.L. 106–519.”.
- 15 146c. Page 103, line 6: on lines 6, 15 and 24, delete “P.L. 106–519.”.
- 16 146d. Page 104, line 11: on lines 11 and 21, delete “P.L. 106–519.”.
- 17 146e. Page 105, line 1: on lines 1, 4 and 25, delete “P.L. 106–519.”.
- 18 146f. Page 105, line 16: delete “106–519, P.L.”.
- 19 146g. Page 106, line 9: on lines 9 and 18, delete “P.L. 106–519.”.
- 20 146h. Page 107, line 5: on lines 5, 15, 20 and 23, delete “P.L. 106–519.”.
- 21 146i. Page 108, line 18: delete “P.L. 106–519,”.
- 22 146j. Page 109, line 11: delete “P.L. 106–519,”.
- 23 146k. Page 110, line 7: delete “P.L. 106–519,”.”.
- 24 **27.** Page 115, line 14: after that line insert:

- 1           “148b. Page 111, line 8: on lines 8 and 25, delete “P.L. 106–519,”.”.
- 2           **28.** Page 115, line 23: after that line insert:
- 3           “152b. Page 112, line 20: delete “P.L. 106–519,”.”.
- 4           **29.** Page 116, line 4: after that line insert:
- 5           “154b. Page 120, line 7: delete “106–519, P.L.”.
- 6           154c. Page 120, line 17: delete “P.L. 106–519.”.
- 7           154d. Page 121, line 1: on lines 1, 4, 12 and 23, delete “P.L. 106–519.”.
- 8           154e. Page 122, line 6: on lines 6 and 9, delete “P.L. 106–519.”.
- 9           154f. Page 123, line 4: delete “P.L. 106–519,”.”.
- 10          **30.** Page 116, line 10: after that line insert:
- 11          “156b. Page 124, line 7: delete “P.L. 106–519,”.”.
- 12          **31.** Page 116, line 14: after that line insert:
- 13          “158b. Page 131, line 14: on lines 14 and 23, delete “P.L. 106–519.”.
- 14          158c. Page 132, line 5: on lines 5, 8 and 17, delete “P.L. 106–519.”.
- 15          158d. Page 133, line 1: on lines 1, 8 and 11, delete “P.L. 106–519.”.
- 16          158e. Page 134, line 3: delete “P.L. 106–519,”.”.
- 17          **32.** Page 116, line 20: after that line insert:
- 18          “160b. Page 135, line 3: delete “P.L. 106–519,”.”.
- 19          **33.** Page 126, line 11: after that line insert:
- 20          “169d. Page 139, line 17: delete lines 17 to 19.
- 21          169e. Page 140, line 1: delete “~~and in each year~~” and substitute “and in each
- 22          year thereafter.”.
- 23          169f. Page 140, line 2: delete that line.”.
- 24          **34.** Page 126, line 12: delete that line and substitute:

1 “169w. Page 140, line 8: delete lines 8 to 17.”.

2 **35.** Page 126, line 14: after that line insert:

3 “171b. Page 140, line 20: on lines 20 and 25, delete “79.035.”.

4 171c. Page 141, line 8: delete lines 8 to 15.

5 171d. Page 141, line 24: delete “~~and in each year~~” and substitute “and in each  
6 year thereafter.”.

7 171e. Page 142, line 14: delete lines 14 to 16 and substitute “counties. In 2003  
8 and subsequent years, the total amounts to be distributed under ss. 79.03, 79.04, and  
9 79.06 from s. 20.835 (1) (d) are ~~\$776,783,700~~ \$769,092,800 to municipalities and  
10 ~~\$172,378,300~~ \$170,671,600 to counties.”.

11 **36.** Page 126, line 17: delete the material beginning with that line and ending  
12 with page 127, line 22, and substitute:

13 “172w. Page 142, line 22: delete the material beginning with that line and  
14 ending with page 153, line 13.

15 173w. Page 153, line 18: delete lines 18 and 19 and substitute:

16 “**SECTION 254bm.** 79.058 (3) (e) of the statutes, as created by 2001 Wisconsin  
17 Act 16, is amended to read:

18 79.058 (3) (e) In 2003 and subsequent years, ~~\$21,181,100~~ \$20,971,400.”.

19 173y. Page 153, line 20: delete lines 20 to 25.”.

20 **37.** Page 214, line 21: after that line insert:

21 “224m. Page 180, line 20: after that line insert:

22 “**SECTION 362k.** 230.08 (2) (e) 3r of the statutes is amended to read:

23 230.08 (2) (e) 3r. Electronic government — ~~3~~ 2.”.

24 **38.** Page 214, line 21: after that line insert:



1           “224m. Page 180, line 20: after that line insert:

2           “**SECTION 362g.** 230.08 (2) (e) 1. of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin  
3 Act 16, is amended to read:

4           230.08 **(2)** (e) 1. Administration — ~~10 9.~~”.

5           **39.** Page 220, line 3: delete lines 3 to 5 and substitute:

6           “230b. Page 182, line 10: delete that line.”.

7           **40.** Page 261, line 4: after that line insert:

8           “246n. Page 188, line 7: after that line insert:

9           “**SECTION 378g.** 301.263 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

10           301.263 **(3)** The department shall distribute 33% of the amounts distributed  
11 under sub. (1) based on each county’s proportion of the violent Part I juvenile arrests  
12 reported statewide under the uniform crime reporting system of the office of justice  
13 assistance in the department of ~~administration~~ justice, during the most recent  
14 2–year period for which that information is available. The department shall  
15 distribute 33% of the amounts distributed under sub. (1) based on each county’s  
16 proportion of the number of juveniles statewide who are placed in a secured  
17 correctional facility, a secured child caring institution or a secured group home  
18 during the most recent 2–year period for which that information is available. The  
19 department shall distribute 34% of the amounts distributed under sub. (1) based on  
20 each county’s proportion of the total Part I juvenile arrests reported statewide under  
21 the uniform crime reporting system of the office of justice assistance, during the most  
22 recent 2–year period for which that information is available.”.

23           **41.** Page 280, line 21: after that line insert:

24           “259g. Page 222, line 23: after that line insert:

1           “**SECTION 512n.** 757.05 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

2           757.05 **(2)** (b) *Other purposes.* The moneys collected from penalty assessments  
3 under sub. (1) that remain after crediting the appropriation account specified in par.  
4 (a) shall be credited to the appropriation account under s. ~~20.505~~ 20.455 (6) (j) and  
5 transferred as provided under s. ~~20.505~~ 20.455 (6) (j).”.

6           **42.** Page 293, line 13: delete lines 13 to 18 and substitute:

7           “(7nq) ELIMINATION OF EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT POSITIONS. On the effective date of  
8 this subsection the executive assistant positions for the departments of agriculture,  
9 trade and consumer protection, corrections, health and family services,  
10 administration, employment relations, public instruction, justice, military affairs,  
11 and revenue and the technical college board are eliminated. The secretary of  
12 administration shall reduce the authorized positions from the funding source from  
13 which the positions are funded for each state agency and shall lapse to the general  
14 fund from the appropriation accounts from which the positions are funded all moneys  
15 that would otherwise have been expended during the remainder of the 2001–03 fiscal  
16 biennium to fund the positions.”.

17           **43.** Page 293, line 18: after that line insert:

18           “280m. Page 349, line 19: after that line insert:

19           “(7f) ELIMINATION OF CERTAIN POSITIONS. On the effective date of this subsection  
20 all legislative liaison, communications officer, and public relations officer positions  
21 for the departments of administration, agriculture, trade and consumer protection,  
22 commerce, corrections, health and family services, employment relations, justice,  
23 veteran’s affairs, natural resources, transportation, workforce development, and  
24 revenue, the supreme court, the educational communications board, the investment

1 board, the office of the commissioner of insurance, and the office of the state public  
2 defender are eliminated. The secretary of administration shall reduce the  
3 authorized positions from the funding source from which the positions are funded,  
4 as applicable, and shall lapse to the general fund from the appropriation accounts  
5 from which the positions are funded all moneys that would otherwise have been  
6 expended during the remainder of the 2001–03 fiscal biennium to fund the  
7 positions.”.”.

8 **44.** Page 300, line 17: after that line insert:

9 “286m. Page 352, line 18: after that line insert:

10 “(1xo) CONSUMER PROTECTION TRANSFER. The legislative reference bureau shall  
11 prepare legislation authorizing the transfer of consumer protection programs,  
12 functions, and enforcement activities under sections 100.15, 100.16, 100.17, 100.171,  
13 100.173, 100.174, 100.175, 100.177, 100.178, 100.18, 100.182, 100.20, 100.205,  
14 100.207, 100.209, 100.2095, 100.28, 100.31, 100.37, 100.38, 100.41, 100.42, 100.43,  
15 100.44, 100.46, and 100.50 and chapters 136, 344, 704, 707, and 779 of the statutes  
16 from the department of agriculture, trade and consumer protection to the  
17 department of justice, based on instructions provided by the department of justice.  
18 The final instructions for this legislation shall be submitted to the legislative  
19 reference bureau by the department of justice no later than June 1, 2002.”.”.

20 **45.** Page 300, line 17: after that line insert:

21 “286m. Page 352, line 12: after that line insert:

22 “(9f) STATE CONTRACTING EXPENSES. The department of administration shall,  
23 and shall require its designated agents under section 16.71 (1) of the statutes to,  
24 renegotiate the terms of all contracts for contractual services, as defined in section

1 16.70 (3) of the statutes, to reduce administrative costs under these contracts by 7%  
2 over the amount anticipated to be expended under the contracts during the 2001–03  
3 fiscal biennium.”.”.

4 **46.** Page 300, line 17: after that line insert:

5 “386n. Page 352, line 12: after that line insert:

6 “(10vw) OFFICE OF JUSTICE ASSISTANCE REVENUE LAPSE.

7 (a) The secretary of administration shall calculate the cost of compensation and  
8 fringe benefits that would have been paid or provided under the appropriation  
9 account under section 20.505 (6) (a) of the statutes, as affected by this act, to the  
10 employees holding the positions eliminated under SECTION 9131 (1vv) of this act in  
11 the 2001–02 fiscal year and, on the day after the effective date of this paragraph,  
12 shall lapse that amount from the appropriation account under section 20.505 (6) (a)  
13 of the statutes, as affected by this act.

14 (b) The secretary of administration shall calculate the cost of compensation and  
15 fringe benefits that would have been paid or provided under the appropriation  
16 account under section 20.505 (6) (k) of the statutes, as affected by this act, to the  
17 employees holding the positions eliminated under SECTION 9131 (1vw) of this act in  
18 the 2001–02 fiscal year and, on the day after the effective date of this paragraph,  
19 shall lapse that amount from the appropriation account under section 20.505 (6) (k)  
20 of the statutes, as affected by this act.

21 (10vx) TRANSFER OF OFFICE OF JUSTICE ASSISTANCE FUNCTIONS TO DEPARTMENT OF  
22 JUSTICE.

23 (a) On the effective date of this paragraph, the assets and liabilities of the  
24 department of administration primarily related to the office of justice assistance, as

1 determined by the secretary of administration, shall become the assets and liabilities  
2 of the department of justice.

3 (b) On the effective date of this paragraph, all FTE and LTE positions in the  
4 department of administration performing duties primarily related to the office of  
5 justice assistance, as determined by the secretary of administration, and the  
6 incumbent employees holding those positions, other than the employees holding the  
7 positions described under SECTION 9131 (1vv), (1vw), and (1vx) of this act, are  
8 transferred to the department of justice.

9 (c) Employees transferred under paragraph (b) have all the rights and the same  
10 status under subchapter V of chapter 111 and chapter 230 of the statutes in the  
11 department of justice that they enjoyed in the department of administration  
12 immediately before the transfer. Notwithstanding section 230.28 (4) of the statutes,  
13 no employee so transferred who has attained permanent status in class is required  
14 to serve a probationary period.

15 (d) On the effective date of this paragraph, all tangible personal property,  
16 including records, of the department of administration that is primarily related to  
17 the office of justice assistance, as determined by the secretary of administration, is  
18 transferred to the department of justice.

19 (e) All contracts entered into by the department of administration in effect on  
20 the effective date of this paragraph that are primarily related to the office of justice  
21 assistance, as determined by the secretary of administration, remain in effect and  
22 are transferred to the department of justice. The department of justice shall carry  
23 out any such contractual obligations until modified or rescinded by the department  
24 of justice to the extent allowed under the contract.

1 (f) All rules promulgated by the department of administration that are in effect  
2 on the effective date of this paragraph and that are primarily related to the office of  
3 justice assistance, as determined by the secretary of administration, remain in effect  
4 until their specified expiration date or until amended or repealed by the department  
5 of justice. All orders issued by the department of administration that are in effect  
6 on the effective date of this paragraph and that are primarily related to the office of  
7 justice assistance, as determined by the secretary of administration, remain in effect  
8 until their specified expiration date or until modified or rescinded by the secretary  
9 of justice.

10 (g) All matters pending with the department of administration on the effective  
11 date of this paragraph that are primarily related to the office of justice assistance,  
12 as determined by the secretary of administration, are transferred to the department  
13 of justice, and all materials submitted to or actions taken by the department of  
14 administration with respect to the pending matter are considered as having been  
15 submitted to or taken by the department of justice.”.”.

16 **47.** Page 304, line 22: after that line insert:

17 “292m. Page 355, line 22: after that line insert:

18 “(1x) AIR TRAVEL EXPENDITURES. The governor shall reduce expenditures from  
19 the appropriation under section 20.525 (1) (a) of the statutes in fiscal year 2002–03  
20 for the purpose of air travel by \$69,424 over the amount expended for that purpose  
21 from that appropriation in fiscal year 2000–01.”.”.

22 **48.** Page 307, line 17: delete lines 17 to 23.

23 **49.** Page 312, line 19: after that line insert:

24 “301n. Page 358, line 25: after that line insert:

1           “(1vv) POSITION REDUCTION; GENERAL PROGRAM OPERATION. The authorized FTE  
2 positions for the department of justice, funded from the appropriation under section  
3 20.505 (6) (a) of the statutes, as affected by this act, are decreased by 1.9 GPR  
4 positions to eliminate positions in the office of justice assistance that are occupied  
5 by employees who are not included in a collective bargaining unit for which  
6 representation is recognized or certified under subchapter V of chapter 111 of the  
7 statutes.

8           (1vw) POSITION REDUCTION; LAW ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS AND YOUTH DIVERSION.  
9 The authorized FTE positions for the department of justice, funded from the  
10 appropriation under section 20.505 (6) (k) of the statutes, as affected by this act, are  
11 decreased by 0.6 PR positions to eliminate positions in the office of justice assistance  
12 that are occupied by employees who are not included in a collective bargaining unit  
13 for which representation is recognized or certified under subchapter V of chapter 111  
14 of the statutes.

15           (1vx) POSITION REDUCTION; FEDERAL AID, STATE OPERATIONS. The authorized FTE  
16 positions for the department of justice, funded from the appropriation under section  
17 20.505 (6) (m) of the statutes, as affected by this act, are decreased by 2.5 FED  
18 positions to eliminate positions in the office of justice assistance that are occupied  
19 by employees who are not included in a collective bargaining unit for which  
20 representation is recognized or certified under subchapter V of chapter 111 of the  
21 statutes.”.”.

22           **50.** Page 313, line 1: before that line insert:

23           “302m. Page 359, line 1: after that line insert:

1           “(1r) ABOLITION OF DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRONIC GOVERNMENT. The legislative  
2 reference bureau shall prepare draft legislation that abolishes the department of  
3 electronic government and all related changes to the statutes that were made in  
4 connection with creation of the department in 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, based upon  
5 LRB–1857/5 and LRBb0224/3, as affected by executive veto. The bureau shall submit  
6 the draft legislation to the legislature in the manner provided in section 13.172 (2)  
7 of the statutes no later than June 1, 2002.”.”.

8           **51.** Page 313, line 8: after that line insert:

9           “303m. Page 359, line 1: after that line insert:

10           “(2f) RESTRICTION ON EXPENDITURES FOR LEGAL AND CONSULTING FEES FOR  
11 REDISTRICTING.

12           (a) Notwithstanding section 20.001 (3) (d) of the statutes, of the amounts  
13 appropriated to the assembly under section 20.765 (1) (a) of the statutes in the  
14 2001–03 fiscal biennium, no more than \$260,000 may be expended for legal and  
15 consulting services, other than for those performed by employees of the Wisconsin  
16 legislature in the performance of their regular job responsibilities, to assist the  
17 legislature, its committees, and its members in the redistricting of congressional and  
18 legislative districts. The limit may be exceeded by an amount approved by all of the  
19 members of the committee on assembly organization.

20           (b) Notwithstanding section 20.001 (3) (d) of the statutes, of the amounts  
21 appropriated to the senate under section 20.765 (1) (b) of the statutes in the 2001–03  
22 fiscal biennium, no more than \$260,000 may be expended for legal and consulting  
23 services, other than for those performed by employees of the Wisconsin legislature  
24 in the performance of their regular job responsibilities, to assist the legislature, its



1 committees, and its members in the redistricting of congressional and legislative  
2 districts. The limit may be exceeded by an amount approved by all of the members  
3 of the committee on senate organization.”.”.

4 **52.** Page 317, line 6: after that line insert:

5 “311m. Page 362, line 24: after that line insert:

6 “(4x) DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE POSITION INCREASES. The authorized FTE  
7 positions for the department of revenue are increased as follows on July 1, 2002, to  
8 be funded from the appropriation under section 20.566 (1) (a) of the statutes, for the  
9 purposes of providing services to the department of revenue:

10 (a) Fifteen office–revenue positions.

11 (b) Twenty field–revenue agents.

12 (c) Ten large–case field auditors.

13 (d) Ten district field auditors.

14 (e) Twenty office auditors.”.”.

15 **53.** Page 321, line 7: after that line insert:

16 “318m. Page 366, line 11: after that line insert:

17 “(2q) VOLUNTARY EMPLOYEE FURLOUGH. Any appointing authority of a state  
18 agency, as defined in section 20.001 (1) of the statutes, may permit any employee of  
19 that agency, other than an employee who is an elected official or is nominated or  
20 appointed by the governor for a fixed term to his or her position, to take a voluntary  
21 unpaid leave of absence during the 2001–03 fiscal biennium for a period not to exceed  
22 8 weeks, except that no employee may take a leave of absence under this subsection  
23 for the sole purpose of participating in partisan political activity. During any time  
24 in which an employee is on a leave of absence granted under this subsection, the

1 appointing authority shall continue to make all required employer contributions for  
2 that employee, as well as any required employee contributions that the employer is  
3 required to make on behalf of that employee in accordance with a collective  
4 bargaining agreement under subchapter V of chapter 111 or section 230.12 of the  
5 statutes, for benefits provided under chapter 40 of the statutes. During the leave of  
6 absence, the employee's employment shall be considered not to have been  
7 interrupted for all purposes relating to wages, hours, and conditions of employment,  
8 except that the employee shall not be paid a salary. The timing of any leave of  
9 absence granted under this subsection shall be at the discretion of the appointing  
10 authority. Notwithstanding section 111.91 (1) of the statutes, for employees who are  
11 included in a collective bargaining unit for which a representative is recognized or  
12 certified under subchapter V of chapter 111 of the statutes, this subsection shall  
13 apply except as otherwise provided in a collective bargaining agreement.”.”.

14 **54.** Page 322, line 14: after that line insert:

15 “319m. Page 369, line 9: after that line insert:

16 “(1q) STATE BUDGET OFFICE. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the  
17 statutes for the appropriation to the department of administration under section  
18 20.505 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2001, the dollar amount is  
19 decreased by by \$923,150 for fiscal year 2002–03 to decrease the authorized FTE  
20 positions for the department by 13.0 GPR positions associated primarily with the  
21 preparation of the executive budget bill.”.”.

22 **55.** Page 322, line 14: after that line insert:

23 “319m. Page 369, line 2: after that line insert:

1           “(5q) DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRONIC GOVERNMENT POSITION REDUCTIONS. The  
2 authorized FTE positions for the department of electronic government, funded from  
3 the appropriation under section 20.530 (1) (g) of the statutes, are decreased by 4.0  
4 PR positions on July 1, 2002, including 1.0 deputy secretary position, 1.0 executive  
5 assistant position and 1.0 division administrator position.

6           (5r) DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRONIC GOVERNMENT POSITION COSTS. The department  
7 of electronic government shall reduce expenditures to support full-time equivalent  
8 positions in fiscal year 2002–03 by \$ 409,800 over the annualized cost to support  
9 positions for the department in fiscal year 2001–02.”.”.

10           **56.** Page 323, line 6: after that line insert:

11           “325m. Page 376, line 8: after that line insert:

12           “(14xo) CONSUMER PROTECTION TRANSFER. In the schedule under section 20.005  
13 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of agriculture, trade and  
14 consumer protection under section 20.115 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by the  
15 acts of 2001, the dollar amount is decreased by \$2,582,200 for fiscal year 2002–03 to  
16 reflect the transfer of certain consumer protection programs, functions, and  
17 enforcement activities to the department of justice and to decrease the authorized  
18 FTE positions for the department of agriculture, trade and consumer protection by  
19 43.75 GPR positions related to those consumer protection programs, functions, and  
20 enforcement activities.”.”.

21           **57.** Page 323, line 7: after that line insert:

22           “326p. Page 379, line 21: after that line insert:

23           “(12f) WISCONSIN DEVELOPMENT FUND. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3)  
24 of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of commerce under section

1 20.143 (1) (c) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2001, the dollar amount is  
2 decreased by \$3,000,000 for fiscal year 2002–03 to decrease funding for the purposes  
3 for which the appropriation is made.”.”.

4 **58.** Page 323, line 9: delete lines 9 and 10.

5 **59.** Page 323, line 12: delete lines 12 and 13.

6 **60.** Page 324, line 22: delete the material beginning with that line and ending  
7 with page 325, line 3.

8 **61.** Page 326, line 5: after that line insert:

9 “349m. Page 399, line 8: after that line insert:

10 “(11xo) CONSUMER PROTECTION TRANSFER. In the schedule under section 20.005  
11 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of justice under section  
12 20.455 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2001, the dollar amount is  
13 increased by \$1,499,900 for fiscal year 2002–03 to reflect the transfer of certain  
14 consumer protection programs, functions, and enforcement activities from the  
15 department of agriculture, trade and consumer protection and to increase the  
16 authorized FTE positions for the department of justice by 26.0 GPR positions related  
17 to those consumer protection programs, functions, and enforcement activities.”.”.

18 **62.** Page 326, line 5: after that line insert:

19 “348n. Page 399, line 5: after that line insert:

20 “(20zx) OFFICE OF JUSTICE ASSISTANCE; GENERAL PROGRAM OPERATIONS. In the  
21 schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the  
22 department of justice under section 20.505 (6) (a) of the statutes, as affected by the  
23 acts of 2001, the dollar amount is decreased by \$118,600 for fiscal year 2002–03 to

1 decrease the authorized FTE positions for the department of justice as provided  
2 under SECTION 9131 (1vv) of this act.

3 (20zy) JUSTICE ASSISTANCE; LAW ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS AND YOUTH DIVERSION.  
4 In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the  
5 department of justice under section 20.505 (6) (k) of the statutes, as affected by the  
6 acts of 2001, the dollar amount is decreased by \$47,000 for fiscal year 2002–03 to  
7 decrease the authorized FTE positions for the department of justice as provided  
8 under SECTION 9131 (1vw) of this act.

9 (20zz) JUSTICE ASSISTANCE; FEDERAL AID, STATE OPERATIONS. In the schedule under  
10 section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of justice  
11 under section 20.505 (6) (m) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2001, the dollar  
12 amount is decreased by \$184,800 for fiscal year 2002–03 to decrease the authorized  
13 FTE positions for the department of justice as provided under SECTION 9131 (vx) of  
14 this act.”.”.

15 **63.** Page 326, line 24: after that line insert:

16 “352m. Page 399, line 22: after that line insert:

17 “(1z) POSITION REDUCTIONS. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the  
18 statutes for the appropriation to the office of the lieutenant governor under section  
19 20.540 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2001, the dollar amount is  
20 decreased by \$450,600 for fiscal year 2002–03 to decrease the authorized FTE  
21 positions for the office of the lieutenant governor by 6.75 GPR positions.”.”.

22 **64.** Page 335, line 6: after that line insert:

23 “359m. Page 411, line 7: delete lines 7 to 11.”.

24 **65.** Page 337, line 2: after that line insert:

